



## **Board & Committee Annual Updates**

### **1. Old Kings Highway**

*Represented by Old Kings Highway Chairman Richard Giegenworth who announced the 40<sup>th</sup> anniversary of the Highway, the commission's objective and how they relate to the Board of Selectmen goals.*

### **2. Historical Commission**

*Represented by commission members Julie Mockabee and Gina Lombardi. Ms. Mockabee spoke about projects the Commission worked on during 2013 and requested better communication with the Selectmen on their needs. Mr. Holcomb spoke about how tourist related historic property activities in Cape May New Jersey can be incorporated in Yarmouth. Mr. Tolley requested to have a map of historic properties within their jurisdiction. Discussion also took place on how to better inform the public which properties are historic when purchasing properties.*

## **208 Update [Andrew Gottlieb]**

*Represented by Andrew Gottlieb and Paul Niedzwiecki. 208 refers to section 208 of the Clean Water Act. Mr. Niedzwiecki updated the Board on the work the stakeholder groups have been doing on regional watershed planning, working on collection of facts, wastewater technology matrix, and other planning tools. Mr. Gottlieb spoke about the details involved with the alternative approaches for the watershed planning prioritizing. Mr. Quirk asked if funding has been considered since he is not aware of government funding. Mr. Gottlieb stated that the purpose of 208 is to breakdown the process and look at how costs can be reduced through regional planning as well as external funding. Mr. Gottlieb also stated that development can assist with wastewater infrastructure investments. Ms. Post asked about additional subsidies and what can Yarmouth do in order to secure the most opportunities? Mr. Niedzwiecki stated that Yarmouth is in a good position right now with all of the work that has been done prior to the Town Meeting in 2012. The 208 team focuses on regional efforts and planning for a long-term implementation rather than taking on the task all at once. Mr. Holcomb asked how Route 28 needs to be reconfigured to encourage redevelopment. Mr. Niedzwiecki stated that the curbcuts and shallow lots are negative elements to developers. The first mile from the Barnstable line into West Yarmouth is ripe for village development, as well as Parkers River area. Having commercial development and increased commercial tax base will reduce impact on the residential taxes for wastewater funding.*

## **2014 Annual Town Meeting**

### **1. Article placement and recommendations [38-43]**

*Mr. Karl vonHone spoke to the Board about the proposed Pet Waste by-law. The proposed bylaw is similar to the Town of Dennis and enforcement would be under control the Animal Control and Natural Resources. The Board requested to revise the section regarding violations and discussed the variety of fine options. Mr. Hinchey suggested making revisions and bringing the amended bylaw back to the Board for consideration and recommendation.*

*Chief Frederickson spoke to the Board about the proposed Fingerprint bylaw which adopts MGL requiring certain license applicants to be fingerprinted and checked by the FBI. Licenses include ice cream vendors, alcohol licenses, secondhand dealers and door-to-door sales. The Board discussed pros and cons of the proposed bylaw. Ms. Post voiced concern with the bylaw. Mr. Stone asked about the differences between CORI checked and adding fingerprinting requirements. The Chief elaborated on the difference as well as stated that the fingerprinting requirement would only be for the initial license application, not renewals. Mr. Hinchey reminded the Board that the Warrant is theirs and if they are not in favor of a proposed bylaw they have the power to decide. Mr. Quirk stated that though it is their warrant having such controversial articles on the warrant allows the public a chance to decide. Mr. Holcomb stated that he disagrees. Chief stated that he would be willing to reduce the requirement to only the door-to-door sales, secondhand dealers and the ice cream trucks. The Chief reiterated that this would be only for new license holders. Mr. Holcomb stated that even current license holders can be criminals however he is opposed to fingerprinting*



- Donations
  1. Police Department
    - Joseph Ravalese III

\$205.40  


---

**\$205.40**

**Total Donations      \$205.40**

*Mr. Hinchey reviewed bullet-points of changes within the Sanitation contract.*

**MOTION: To move that the Board of Selectmen approve the Consent Agenda.**

**Motion by:      Jim Quirk                      Seconded by: Mike Stone                      Yea 4      Nay 0      Abstain 1**

**Adjourn**

**MOTION: To move that the Board of Selectmen adjourn the meeting at 10:40pm**

**Motion by:      Jim Quirk                      Seconded by: Norm Holcomb                      Yea 5      Nay 0**

Respectfully submitted,



Elizabeth G. Hartsgrove

**DISTRIBUTED MATERIAL  
AGENDA PACKET**

**Board & Committee Annual Updates**

1. Old Kings Highway
  - 2014 Committee membership
2. Historical Commission
  - 2014 Commission membership